

Amend CSSB 1431 (Senate committee printing) by adding the following appropriately numbered SECTION to the bill and renumbering remaining SECTIONS of the bill accordingly:

SECTION \_\_\_\_ . Section 2308.256(a), Occupations Code, is amended to read as follows:

(a) A vehicle storage facility accepting a vehicle that is towed under this chapter shall within two hours after receiving the vehicle report to the police department of the municipality from [~~in~~] which the vehicle was towed [~~parking facility is located~~], or, if the vehicle was towed from a location that [~~parking facility~~] is not [~~located~~] in a municipality with [~~having~~] a police department, to the sheriff of the county from [~~in~~] which the vehicle was towed [~~parking facility is located~~]:

- (1) a general description of the vehicle;
- (2) the state and number of the vehicle's license plate, if any;
- (3) the vehicle identification number of the vehicle, if it can be ascertained;
- (4) the location from which the vehicle was towed; and
- (5) the name and location of the vehicle storage facility where the vehicle is being stored.